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Attn: Grant Diemert, OAA/Bryce Jaekel 
 

ADDENDUM 05 
 

MECHANICAL 

Item 1 

1.0 Bidder Questions 

.1 Question: 

Drawing M401 – Water Room Entrance Detail – Please clarify the pipe sizing in this detail. 

The water enters at 50mm and the increases to 80mm at the double check backflow 

preventor and the reduces to 50mm again. There is also an 80mm hose connection and 

vacuum breaker shown, what is this for? There is also a RP backflow assembly shown next 

to a vacuum breaker and drain. What is it for? 

Answer: 

Water entrance detail has been updated. Please reference attached reissued drawing 

M401. 

.2 Question: 

Drawing M401 - Please confirm the cold water sizing shown on Washroom 15a/b Part plan. 

The washrooms have a 20mm feed but the drop and header in the washroom is 25mm. 

Answer: 

Please reference attached reissued drawing M401 for water sizing. 

.3 Question: 

HVAC Controls, please clarify if Carrier controls is an acceptable? 

Answer: 

Carrier is an acceptable controls alternative. To be submitted as separate number under the 

control cash allowance. Submission to conform to the controls specification sections.  

 

ELECTRICAL 

Item 1 

1.0 No electrical content. 

 

 
Hamza Bagui, M.Eng. 

Mechanical Designer 
24099 Addendum 05 (M-Bidder Questions)(reissued dwg M401) Nov 27 25 

hb/sad 
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